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Paul E. Blaise

Chief, Spectrum Analysis Branch
Satellite Division

International Bureau

Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, SW

Washington, D.C. 20554

Re:  Additional Information for Modification Application; Call Sign E040445; SES-
M OD-20141202-00879

Dear Mr. Blaise:

Pursuant to Section 1.65 of the FCC's rules and our discussions with you,” we submit this letter
on behalf of our client, AMC Networks Broadcasting and Technology LLC (*AMC”), to provide
additional information about AMC'’s application for modification (the “ Application™) of the
license associated with call sign E040445 (the “License”).?

The License currently authorizes AMC to operate three Fixed Earth Stations — designated as
Antennas 18, 19, and 20 — in the Ku-Band.® These antennas are each 9.3 metersin diameter and
are manufactured by Vertex Corporation (“Vertex”). On December 2, 2014, AMC filed the
Application to modify one of the three existing antennas — Antenna 18 — so that it will operatein
the C-Band. The antennaitself —a 9.3-meter Vertex antenna— will remain intact, but the station
will be modified by replacing the existing Ku-Band transmit center hub/drum assembly with a C-
Band transmit center hub/drum assembly to allow the antennato transmit and receive
transmissions on the C-Band. Asindicated in the Application, the technical parameters of the
other two earth stations — Antenna 19 and Antenna 20 — will remain the same. A total of three
antennas — existing Antennas 19 and 20, and a modified Antenna 18 —will continue to be
operated by AMC under the License.

V' See47CF.R.§1.65.
? See|BFS File No. SES-MOD-20141202-00879 (filed Dec. 2, 2014).
¥ See|BFS File No. SES-MFS-20070513-00639 (Call Sign E040445).

Mintz, Levin, Cohn, Ferris, Glovsky and Popeo, P.C.

BosTON | LONDON | Los ANGELES | NEW YORK | SAN DIEGO | SAN FRANCISCO | STAMFORD | WASHINGTON



Mintz, Levin, Cohn, Ferris, Glovsky and Popeo, P.C.
Angela Y. Kung

January 14, 2015
Page 2

Should you have any additional questions, please address them to the undersigned.
Respectfully submitted,
/sl Angela'Y. Kung

AngelaY. Kung



